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Dear Patrick:
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Compdny A intends to acquire certain retail leases, fixed assets and inventory from
a debtor in possemon ("Company B") In addmon, Company A wﬂl agree 10 guarantec 2
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Detween Lompany A and Lompany B, & ¢ap Will ¢ pldccd On NOw MUCH InVentory will 0g
transferred at each retail location at the time of closing. Company A would rather not take
any inventory, but as a condition of the sale Company B insisted that Company A commit
to take a certain amount of mvenlory up to the estabhshed cap, If the inventory exceeds
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Patrick Sharpe, Esq.
December 2, 1992
Page 2

pcrspcctwe a reason for placmg the cap on mventory to be transferred is a desire to keep
.." —mt hn wancrcna.
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It is our believe that this potential acquisition is not competitively significant and the

acquisition structure and purchase price are unrelated to any competition issues.

Under this fact scenario, where the acquisition price and the fair market value of the
assets 10 be acquired is less than $15 milljon, is there any reason why this acquisition should

be reported?
Sincer.
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categorically denies the allegations in the Federal Trade
Commission's Complaint issued today. The Complaint is not

varranted in fact or law.

William J. Ulrich, the person whose conduct gives rise to
this action, told the Federal Trade Commission, under oath, that
the Bank did not know about his fraudulent activities, and that

he actively concealed his conduct from the Bank.

‘s only involvement in this matter relates solely to its

poritinn _asr Trugtge for Truste octablichad for the benafit of

A7
there is no person who has testified that the Bank knew about or jkfﬁi/
participated in any conspiracy, or indeed, in any improper

conduct.

The Bank is shocked and dismayed by these allegations and -

will vigorouslv contest the alleoations bv the Federal Trade
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December 8, 1992

Mr.

RE: Reporting in Item 5 for assets/entities not yet owned.
Dear Mr.

As we have previously discussed on the phone we will need
some information from your client to complete the filing.

First we will need the item 5 information, limited to the
assets being transferred. We will also need a new certification
for the new information.
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In the event that a request for additional information
or documentary materials is issued,

understands and agrees that the extended waiting period
will not begin to run until the issuing agency receives
a response that substantially complies with the
request.

further understands and agrees that a statement
that it is unable to comply with the request because it
is not the current owner of the assets to be acquired
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originals to the Department of Justice. Reference the PMN number
above on your correspondence to both the FTC and Department of
Justice.

Sincerely yours,

Hy Rubenstein
Staff Attorney



